From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, June 25, 2008 12:46 PM
To: ‘Matrina Williams'

Subject: RE: Name Change

Thank you. We are forwarding your e-mail to the proper section for this update to be made.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations 12181 TEES

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedhack as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey.

From: Matrina Willlams [mallto:matrina93@hotmaii.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 12:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Name Change

To Amendment:

On April 21, 2008, T amended my corporation; however, my last name was not changed on the certificate and on your file. Due to
marriage my name has been changed from Isaacs to Williams. I am making a request for you to kindly change the officer and
registered agent last name to (Williams), Corporation name - Universal Empowerment Creations, Inc. - P06000137590.
Should you need any further information regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Matrina Williams
Direct: (407) 286-7699
Cell: {407) 267-2785

Earn cashback on your purchases with Live Search - the search that pays you back! |earn_More
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